Dear Colleagues,
Below email is FYI
Regards

Waseem Abbas

From: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 September 2022 3:20 PM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KHAN,
Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; WAZIR, Naeem Khan <wazirn@who.int>; AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan
<afridis@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Resignation of Dr. Hakim zada DSO North Waziristan

Approved.

Regards,

Gedi

Get Outlook for iOS

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 3:00:19 PM

To: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>

Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KHAN,
Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; WAZIR, Naeem Khan <wazirn@who.int>; AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan

<afridis@who.int>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Resignation of Dr. Hakim zada DSO North Waziristan

Dear Sir,

Hakim Zada, DSO North Waziristan has resigned from his position and his last working day will be
September 14, 2022. Your approval is requested to wave off his notice period and accept resignation.

Regards
Waseem Abbas

From: ishtiag.hussain@chipconsulting.org <ishtiag.hussain@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 September 2022 2:56 PM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar
<zebma@who.int>

Subject: [EXT] Resignation of Dr. Hakim zada DSO North Waziristan
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Dear Mr. Waseem,

Please note that Dr. Hakim zada has given his resignation from the Post of DSO North Waziristan. Your
good office’s approval and advise required regarding the subject matter. Please find his resignation in
the thread below.

Regards
Syed Ishtiaq Hussain

Chip Training and Consulting
Regional Coordinator - KP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd

Peshawar |ishtiag.hussain@chipconsulting.org
Contact:0349-7760730

From: hakim zada [mailto:hakimzadal87@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 2:34 PM

To: ishtiag.hussain@chipconsulting.org

Subject: Re: Photo from Doc Daurpk ) [

Respected sir,

As per telephone conversation with your good self, | am agree with your suggestions and
directions, so you can accept may resignation by tomorrow,if you are considering my resignation
through proper channel and release my all dues 14 September along with experience certificate.
Dr Hakim Zada DSO.

MBBS MPH MCPS.

On Tue, 13 Sep 2022, 10:07 am hakim zada, <hakimzadal87@gmail.com> wrote:

Greating from waziristan.

Respected sir, in continuation of previous mail of may resignation,I would like to mention that if
possible accept may resignation after 20 September 2022 i e between 20 to 30
September,subject to provide me my all pending dues including official visit to your good office
and 5 days training with WHO and stay in Peshawar.

Thanks.

Dr Hakim zada DSO Wazir N

MBBS MPH MCPS

On Mon, 12 Sep 2022, 10:18 pm hakim zada, <hakimzadal87@gmail.com> wrote:
Respected sir.

Below is my resignation letter from the Post of DSO Wazir N, kindly do the needful action.
Thanks & Regards

Dr Hakim Zada DSO Wazir N

MBBS MPH MCPS.
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